From: Planning Team D (Process Team)

Sent: Thu, 14 Jan 2021 13:37:07 +0000

To: Jenny Williams

Subject: FW: WD/D/20/002925, CO OPERATIVE RETAIL SERVICES LTD, SEA ROAD NORTH
DT6 4RR

From: Pamela Woijcik

Sent: 13 January 2021 10:02

To: Ross Leal

Subject: RE: WD/D/20/002925, CO OPERATIVE RETAIL SERVICES LTD, SEA ROAD NORTH DT6 4RR

Hi Ross,

Thank you for your email, | messaged Susan McClue as well, so she may forward you my email shortly,
but if not, please see below.

Dear Ross,

Planning application - PP-09246812 - WD/D/20/002925, CO OPERATIVE RETAIL SERVICES LTD, SEA ROAD
NORTH DT6 4RR

Please accept this email as a formal request to amend the Planning Application detailed above.
The amendments are following:

Proposed Sign 2a, 2b & 2c on ELEVATION A currently shows:
1x Slatted fascia

1x Internally illuminated Co-op logo

1x Non illuminated Welcome text

These signs on ELEVATION A are to be replaced by:
1x Folded aluminium fascia
1x Internally illuminated Co-op logo

The drawing ref. currently submitted is 27905v01 issue 3 APPROVED
New drawing showing the amended fascia signh — please see attached, ref: 27905v01 issue 4 FIM

Approved

Please could you issue the new Notice on the receipt of the amendment request, so the Store Manager
can display it at the store.

| hope this information is sufficient. Should you require any further details, please do not hesitate to
contact me directly.

Thank you and | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards



Pamela Wojcik
Administrator — Project Team

Website: www.omega-signs.co.uk
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The boring, but legally sensible bit: This email is confidential. If it isn't addressed to you,

please don't read, use, forward, copy, print or disseminate it. Also note that all of the

opinions in this email belong to the sender, not Omega Signs Limited. So feel free to
shower the author with praise or derision as applicable, but not us. Finally, we've made big efforts to make sure this email doesn't contain a
virus, but please check it before opening any attachments, just in case.

All works and services undertaken by Omega Signs Ltd. are subject to its terms and conditions which are available upon request.
Registered Office: Newmarket Approach, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS9 ORJ Registered No: 2683286 England

From: Ross Leal <ross.leal@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 January 2021 09:53

Subject: WD/D/20/002925, CO OPERATIVE RETAIL SERVICES LTD, SEA ROAD NORTH DT6 4RR

Hi Pamela,
Methinks mainly my fault for not giving you my email address!
Ross

Ross Leal, DipTP, MRTPI

Senior Planning Officer

Planning and Community Services
Dorset Council
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To receive the latest news from Dorset Council by email, visit
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/e-newsletter

In the time of COVID-19 -

Please note the majority of Dorset Council’s Planning staff have commenced working remotely in
response to Government calls to stay at home, and our offices are closed to the public. Officers should
be contactable via e-mail or telephone, although our ability to access files and post in the office will be
limited. We may also experience some limitations in getting access to data files and emails on the
Council’s network. We would ask that you refrain from sending any documents or correspondence by
post if at all possible and instead use electronic communication unless you have no alternative. Please
accept our apologies in advance for any disruption to our service during this difficult time, which we are
working hard to minimise as much as possible.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and
should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be
the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax or other
electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this
electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are
free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or
expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how
Dorset Council processes your information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/416433




